September 20, 2011

## TUCKAHOE SIGN AND AWNING BOARD TUCKAHOE VILLAGE HALL – 2:30 pm

Present:	Chairwoman Member Member	Ann Marie Ciaramella Barbara Nieminen Nicole Pushkal
Also present:	Bill Williams Michael Seminara	Building Inspector Code Enforcement Officer
Item #1 Approval of Minutes – July 19, 2011		

Item #229 Columbus AvenueAdjournedItem #312 Depot SquareNew AwningItem #4Bistro LatinoNew Awning

## Item #1 Approval of Minutes – July 19, 2011

Member Nieminen motioned to approve the minutes of the July 19, 2011 meeting. This motion was seconded by Member Pushkal and unanimously carried by the Board with a vote of 3-0.

## Item #2 12 Depot Square New Awning

Mr. John Cappabianca of San Signs, representing "San Pietro Wine & Spirits" proposed a new awning and arm sign. The awning is Sunbrella Fire Resistant fabric and measures 14.7 feet by 3 feet in a burgundy color with gold leaf hand painted letters. The letters "San Pietro Wine & Spirits" will be 8 inches tall. The awning is guarantee by the manufacturer for a minimum of 7 years. The arm sign measurements are 30 inches by 32 inches. It will also be burgundy with gold leaf hand painted letters. The letters will be 2 ½ inches with the logo being 8 inches. The arm sign bracket will be twisted to match the other arm signs throughout the Village and will be placed to the right side of the awning. The arm sign will be mounted at the same height above grade as the "Consignment & Antiques" arm sign.

Member Puskal made a motion to approve the arm sign and awning as presented, Member Nieminen seconded the motion, and was unanimously carried by the Board with a vote of 3-0. Chairwoman Ciaramella reminded Mr. Cappabianca that no San Sign logo will be placed on the awning.

## Item #3 Bistro Latino New Awning

Mr. John Cappabianca of San Signs, representing, "Bistro Latino" proposed a new awning. The awning is Sunbrella Fire Resistant fabric and measures 24 feet by 4 feet in a true brown color. The letter color will be a rustic Tuscany with 16 inch letters. The right side of awning will have an oval with the address number. Mr. Cappabianca inquired about the regulations of displaying anything on the window.

Chairwoman Ciaramella said only 1/3 of the window can be used. Discussion regarding the size of the letters took place as well as the actual color of the letters. Chairwoman Ciaramella suggested the letters be 10 inches. The members also agreed to the 10 inch letters. As for the color of the letters, Mr. Cappabianca asked if the board members would like to take a walk across the street (which is where Bistro Latino is located) and see the color of the letters which is in the window. A five minute recess took place so that the members can view the color of the letters. Chairwoman Ciaramella requested Mr. Cappabianca to submit a new rendering of the awning with 10 inch letters and also an actual sample and the PMS number of the color used for the letters.

Member Nieminen made a motion to approve the awning for "Latino Bistro" with a stipulation that the letters will be 10 inches and that he will submit a new rendering of the awning along with a sample and the PMS number of the color to match the sign he showed them in the window across the street. Member Pushkal second the motion and was unanimously carried by the board with a 3-0 vote. Chairwoman Ciaramella again reminded Mr. Cappabianca that no San Sign logo will be placed on the awning.

The next meeting will be held on Tuesday, October 18<sup>th</sup> at 2:30pm

There being no further comments from the public or business before the Board, upon motion duly made, seconded and unanimously carried, the meeting was adjourned at 3:10 pm.